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Dear Mr. Webster and members of ITU-T Study Group 9,

Thank you for your communication of 2" September 2016 regarding the status update for
“LS on AAP Consent of draft new Recommendations J.196.2, J.196.3, and J.223.2".
Congratulations on the progress.

For your information IEEE Std 802.3bn-2016 EPON Protocol over Coax was approved as an
IEEE standard by the IEEE Standards Association Standards Board on 22" September
2016. Upon publication, IEEE 802.3 standards are available for purchase for a period of
approximately six months, and thereafter available for download at no-cost via
standards.ieee.org/about/get/802/802.3.html.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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